
 
 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 
ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: October 25, 2021 
 

RE: #1731 dba Pleasant Valley Store  FROM: Carrie Craig, RLS 
 
 

Requested 
Action: 

Request time extension to submit a transfer application. 

Statutory 
Authority: 

AS 04.11.030(a): “The executor or administrator of the estate of a person who 
was operating a business as a sole licensee under a licensed authorized by this 
title may continue to operate the licensed business until an application for 
transfer of a license to another person is approved or until the licensed is 
forfeited under (b) of this section.”  

AS 04.11.030(b): “If an application for the transfer of ownership of a license 
from a deceased licensee is not made within 90 days of the death of the 
licensee or within an additional 90 days if an application for transfer of 
ownership made by the executor is denied, or no petition is made to the board 
for an extension of time under (c) of this section within the time, the license is 
forfeited.” 

 
AS 04.11.030(c): “The board may extend the time limits in (b) of this section 
on petition of the executor or administrator.” 
 
3 AAC 304.216 
“(a) Upon the death of an individual who owns a controlling interest in a 

partnership, including a limited partnership, a limited liability company, or 
a corporation that holds a license under AS 04 and this chapter, the 
business entity may continue to operate the licensed business but shall file, 
not later than 90 days after the individual’s death, a transfer application as 
required under AS 04.11.040 and 3 AAC 304.175 or a time extension 
request under (b) of this section. If a transfer application or time extension 
request is not filed by the 90-day deadline, the business shall cease 
operation until a transfer application is filed. 

(b) Upon receipt of a time extension request, the board may grant an 
extension not to exceed one year. A written request to extend the 
applicable deadline must be submitted before the expiration of the 
applicable deadline, unless the board approves a request submitted after 
the deadline for good case. Additional extensions may be granted by the 
board only for good cause.” 

 
 

 



 
 
 
Background: On August 7, 2021 Dennis Alexander, 50% owner of the license, passed away. Rebekah 
Alexander, surviving spouse and licensee, is requesting the ABC Board allow an extension to the 90-day 
time frame referenced in the above statutes and regulations. A specific time frame was not included in 
the request. A transfer application has not been submitted to AMCO for review. 

 
Attachments:  Ms. Alexander’s request 
   Certificate of Death  
    



From: Rebekah Alexander
To: Alcohol Licensing, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: License #1731
Date: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 11:51:14 AM

to the ABC Board,

On August 7, 2021, Dennis Alexander (my husband) passed away.   I have called the ABC office to
inquire what steps need to be taken remove his name from the current liquor license owned jointly by us. 

I was informed to complete and submit our Renewal Application.  It will be submitted by next week. 
Then, I must do a transfer of ownership to set things right with the ABC board.  I am in the process of
working to get the transfer complete in a timely manner.  I would like to request an extension on this, past
the 90-day period, to insure I have all the proper paperwork needed to complete the application.

Any help you can give me in this matter will be greatly appreciated.  I have started with all the information
on the website and will continue to work through this process as quickly as I can.

Questions I have…

If the premises location or layout has not changed, do I still need to complete a new diagram?

Will I need to submit fingerprints if you have mine on file already?

 

Thanks for your help,
Rebekah Alexander

PO Box 16161

Two Rivers, Alaska 99716

907-322-2115

mailto:alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov





